
Past Simple vs Present Perfect



Peter bought a new book last week.

(When? Last week)

Boris has bought a lot of books. 

(When? We don’t know.)

  Past Simple. The action which happened at a stated time.
Действие происходит в определенное время в 
прошлом! 

   Present Perfect. The action which happened at a unstated time.
 Действие происходит в прошлом, но точное время не 
известно! 



Olga had a cold two weeks ago. 

(When? Two weeks ago. Now she feels good.)

Ann has had a cold for these days.

(When? For these days. She is still ill.)

Past Simple. The action started and finished in the past.
Действие началось и закончилось в прошлом.

Present Perfect. The action started in the past and still continuous.
Действие началось в прошлом и все еще не 
закончилось.



Past Simple



       PAST SIMPLE  PRESENT PERFECT

                  Ved/2

Tom played tennis yesterday

   have/ has + Ved/3

I have done my homework

Действие происходит в 
определенное время в 
прошлом.
Tom bought a new book yesterday.

Действие произошло в 
прошлом, но точное время 
не известно.
 Bob has bought many books.

Действие началось и 
закончилось в прошлом.

Ann had a cold. Now she feels good.

Действие началось в 
прошлом и все еще не 
закончилось.

Olga has had a cold for these days.

Слова-маркеры для Past 
Simple:

yesterday-вчера
Last-прошлый
Ago-назад

Слова-маркеры для Present 
Perfect:
already – уже                  for – в течение
yet – еще                          since - c
just – только что
ever – когда-либо
never - никогда



Ex. 2 Choose the correct answer



Ex.1 Open the brackets in Past Simple or Present 
Perfect



Ex. 3 Circle the right word


